
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

4786 Bellevue St, Detroit, Michigan 48207 
p. 313-372-7420 f.  313-372-1188 

Joe McClelland 
Joe McClelland 
4786 Bellevue St 
Detroit, MI 48207 
June 19, 2024 

Sam Liveson 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Dept. of Environmental, EGLE, AQD 
Cadillac Place 
3058 West Grand Blvd, Suite 2-300 
Detroit, MI 48202-6058 

Dear Sam Liveson: 

We received the violation dated May 24, 2024, and our response is below.  Per our conversations I have 
submitted a preliminary Permit to Install to Jacob Young for his review to ensure all necessary 
information is included.  We have removed the rain cap from the existing stack to allow for better 
dispersion of the fumes.  We have been working with our oven maintenance provider to quote and install 
a new burner to consistently achieve and maintain a 1500degF minimum temperature in the afterburner.  
Additionally, we are adding an additional 6’of stack to the existing 9’ above the roof .   

The oven has been installed and in operation at this facility since January 2013.  The cause of the 
violation is a failure to obtain a Permit to Install prior to operations commencing with the oven.  The 
violation is ongoing although we are actively working to correct any deficiencies with the current oven, 
and these will be completed before July 31, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

Joe McClelland 

Joe McClelland 
General Manager 

l/ Rack Compmy 
~ Detroit~ Michigan 

"RACKING OUR BRAINS SINCE 1963" 


